
 

RFP-2020-005 FINANCIAL AUDIT 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

1. Is the current firm permitted to propose? Yes 
2. Why is the System seeking audit proposals?  To select an audit firm that best fit our 

requirements. We request proposal for audit services every three years. 
3. Who prepares the financial statements and footnotes?  The Library prepare the 

statements and footnotes and the audit firm review and recommend adjustments if any. 
4. Is there a Single Audit to be performed?  No 
5. Was there any new debt issued?  No 
6. What were the prior year audit fees?  We do not disclose information related to audit 

fees. 
7. How many days did the current auditor spend on site for the audit and how many staff by 

level?  Two days at our location and there were two audit staff. This does not include the 
audit work done at the audit firm’s location, several conference calls and other activities 
performed through email and the auditors’ secured document exchange portal. 

8. Who takes the lead in the implementation of new GASB’s?  The Library but we expect our 
auditor to advise us on any new GASB requirements and assist in the implementation 
process. 

9. What accounting software is used by the System?  Abila MIP Fund Accounting. 
10. Can interim work be performed?  Yes 
11. When is the System ready for the audit?  Starting the last week in July. 
12. If there was a management letter issued can we obtain a copy?  There was no 

management letter. 
13. Does the System maintain detailed Capital Asset records?  Yes 
14. If other questions are asked by other firms will you be providing those Q&A?  Yes, 

response to questions from prospective firms will be shared with all and will be posted on 
our website as well as on eMaryland marketplace. 

15. Who is the actuary for OPEB?  AON 
16. Is there a requirement for minority participation or small business participation?  No 
17. Who drafts the financial statements and when will a draft be available for the auditors?  

Our director of finance will draft the financial statement and it will be available by mid-
August. 

18. What has been the timing of preliminary and final field work, how long has each lasted, 
and how many people were on site?  There was no preliminary fieldwork last year. Two 
days at our location and there were two audit staff. This does not include the audit work 
done at the audit firm’s location, several conference calls and other activities performed 
through email and the auditors’ secured document exchange portal. 

19. What were the fees for each of the last 3 years?  We do not disclose information related 
to fees. 

20. What is the due date for the proposal (2/18 or 2/21)?  2/21, an addendum has been 
posted to clarify. 

21. How long has the incumbent firm been providing audit services for SCI?  Six years, two 
separate contractors and each lasted for three years. 
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22. What changes are you interested in making to the audit process or would like to see from 
your auditors?  Please refer the RFP. 

23. Would you provide your recent financial statements?  Posted as an addendum. 
24. Can you clarify the due date of the proposal? The cover page says February 21st at 3:00 

P.M. and page 4 says February 18 at 3:00 P.M.  2/21, an addendum has been posted to 
clarify. 

25. May we have a copy of the prior year’s audit reports and tax filings?  How many audit 
adjustments were made last year and to what did they relate? 
There were four AJEs: 

 To reduce estimated accrued liability based on vendor confirmation letter. 

 To adjust the amount of risk management liability based on actuarial report 
completed after the cut of period. 

 To reclassify and separately show liability and accrued liability for a vendor 
separately. 

 Reverse the JE to record use of fund balance. 
26. What is your required and preferred timing for the audit?  We are required to provide 

the final audit report to the Prince George’s County by October 1st 
27. Is the scope of services requested in this RFP consistent with the services now being 

provided by your current audit firm?  Yes 
28. Were there any problems or disagreements with the prior auditors?  No 
29. Have there been any significant operational changes since the prior year’s audit?  No 
30. Has there been any material fraud noted over the past 5 years?  No 
31. Are there any contingencies or legal issues that could have an impact on future 

financials?  No 
32. Who is your payroll provider?  Paycom 

 

 


